


Table of Contents
January 18, 2023

Agenda Item #IXL.....coiniiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it r e e e e e s rrracaenes senanes Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV............co.nee Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of January 4, 2023

Agenda Item #V....................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 4, 2023

Agenda Jtem #VIL. ..ot e e s aeeee e e Election of Officers

Agenda Item #VIIL.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e ercrree e e aees General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #II1



I1.

II1.
Iv.

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
January 18, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order

Roll Call

___Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
__Tom Groneman, District 2

____David Haley, At Large, Position 2
___Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

_Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
_____Jeff Bryant, District 3

Approval of Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of January 4, 2023
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 4, 2023
Public Comments

Election of Officers

General Manager / Staff Reports
1. Water Utility Winterization / Planning

ii. Proclamation of Appreciation (Mutual Aid Support)
iil. Miscellaneous Comments
Board Comments

Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 1-4-23
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, January 4, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President, Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Interim Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Glen Brendel, Executive Director
Electric Production; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller,
Director of Applications: and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Johnson said he had attended a Unified Government (UG) Economic Development
meeting. The city wanted to update old master plans and come up with a city-wide
comprehensive master plan that incorporated all of the different area plans.

Item #5 — Board Governance Discussion

Ms. Gonzales wanted to review the Self Assessment’s that each of the Board members
had completed. (See attached.) She reminded everyone that the intended purpose was to take
a look at how they governed and was there a way to be better.

The discussion included:

1. Public Accountability and Involvement —
Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

e Based on the public participation at the last couple of Board meetings, it
was an area that needed improvement.

e To make sure that the public knew the value of the utility.

e There were also comments about what progress had been made to involve
the public, such as the audio-visual capabilities being used to have the
meetings accessible on Zoom and then on the website.

e They needed to look at how to gain insight.

¢ Communication on what the utility was doing was currently sent out via the
flyer that went out quarterly, the BPU Connection.

e Board member participation at neighborhood meetings. It was hard to gain
that interaction but making the effort as much as the Board could was
necessary.

e Some of the Board committees needed to be revamped, possibly adding a
Community Engagement Committee.

e There was no one solution.

e Also, possibly developing a quarterly Work Session calendar that was
Board driven, but keeping in mind that there could be other discussions that
could arise and on occasion replace or be included on the Agenda.

e BPU needed to simplify some of the information presented to be
understandable by lay people, particularly when speaking about the value
the utility brought to the community.

e BPU could have more information for the public presented at Board
meetings especially now that the public had the opportunity to watch the
meetings.

2. Strategic Direction and Goals —

e The Home Town Connections sessions had helped the Board make huge
strides in dealing with Strategic Planning. The Board had to follow-up, do
the work and get things implemented on matters discovered during the
sessions.

3. Monitor Achievement of Strategic Goals and Organization Efficiency -
e Items in the “Parking Lot”, things outlined during the sessions should be
used throughout the year to address in checking in on the strategic plan.

4. Board Relationship with CEO —
e No comments given.
Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

5. Board Meetings —

Support one another when members of the community are speaking after
public comment section is over.

Work on how to handle people who are not happy with decisions the Board
had made.

It was noted that the Chair held the meetings with decorum.

Hear what the other Board members points of view are, not meaning that
one should change their position, but understand other Board member
concerns.

The Board should take more responsibility of the Work Session agenda.
More technical items should be in the Work Sessions and presentations in
the Regular Sessions be in laymen terms.

Listen to comments and refer to proper staff. The Board could not know
what someone is going to say until they come to the podium or what other
possible situations they had.

6. Board Self-evaluation —

In the coming year, the Board members should go outside of the utility; to
one of the conferences, a webinar, etc. and each member should bring
something learned back to the Board.

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:48 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Mr. Milan and unanimously carried.

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

Secretary

President

Page 3 of 3



TC |8T |C¢|9'9C (0T LT << $3102§ |[e10] |enpinipu]
0S¢ ¢ |T & |€ £ |E uollenjeAa-}|as pleog 9
80y S |Z |9 |V |§ (& s3unas|\ pleog ‘g
L9°€ v (v |V |S £ |C 03D yhm diysuolie|al pieog 't
0S'€ € Is g is z € Aduayyl3 [euoliezjuediQ pue sjeoo 21333eJ1S JO JUDWBASIYIY JOHUOIA '€
L9'E v € € IS v € $|e0DH pue uoi1Ia.IQ 21833eNIS T
€e’e € € v |V € |t 1UDWBA|OAU| pue AJljiqeIunN02dY J1gnd ' T

D1|NY |9l | DN |HA |HINY

ealy Aq 21006 duewiopadd 98elany

Sealy 92UeWI0}I3d Ue]d uollenjena-4jas pleog




100/ BEpOYWOUY PUE J6MOY XYM
, %

spof dyusappp) VN1 wopRs=7 SAWNALLOS = €

JWNJOISON = SAem|y =G,

i B b :J écxaﬂw”u ﬂ%

‘s Prea e Y| -Aruoupro s auewlopad s037

:hmwom h.. Ay} 2019} swIds 3 119_934?0;* jouopnenjead paseq-jeod ‘jenuue pPnpuny e

. () 4V SPquew § 5?8 ..:._3 55920N3 JO} AJES39I0U $92N0SA)
l ¥9£ vl 2g a}- LU& .1.\5 Uc&. sapjaoud pue 037 oL Aloyine 1ed3pg o

AP ...s_i
§§€ |ouad of- 2_

uﬂs.mx#i.s

P o 3.?% 525 $,037)
edhs, _suraw oirg, AV s.:a
Mo M MO S ving Jou w

ey,

+s.. s\

032 1 U
(3|qissod uaym) paiun ‘vanUM BpIADY] e
(pieoq |Iny 40) yeads Jo ‘Yeis/03)
01 UDHI3AA1P 3MB 10U OP L1AqUIALI |eNPAIPY)
SUOJICHW)| JIqWaW preoq i Aldiuo) e
(13A3] 1@y 1e)
Ajie) 03 oy :esuadwiod pue uojienuesso
ay1 pesj 01 Ayjiqisuodsal 5,039 Laddng

mé? .S,.Jm )

Ty 0324w diysuonepy Euoa 4
Aprapenb
+01$5 ﬂ.«I&Q Sl $1 05 a+ o‘r elep aaucwIopad manal ‘aaueuLopad
.wuﬁ.zsmu au.@& o Yy ..ux -2 S0P Nd SAUINN Y2C3 10) s1010(PU ADY YQRIST o
a7y ..: sw.a d):...Sosw Aflenuue uonejvawaidus uejd pue Apauenb
’_w .+3 a $2wonno 1Inens 00 ssdidosd mapmay o
i Azuanya vonezuedio
!* P.m A...9\_ +0=.so— ..w T pute sj2o8 318210438 JO 1UIWIAIYDE SOUUDW'E
W 3 o i e T
WSSl PIMAAV M ~< ugpeludwxdw) vansse pue sjeod
“SuaySrI9Pp f,vv. ) m M 2 2o»£ wuy-Buoy Buidjisads uiid 513010236 nnu,u..wnu M
Y4ET> .N)Jaosem v Hyw Prog -$42U0}$12,0) PIIDAIIP BNjEA wiiay-Suoy
V- V20 40U IOy add Riad Y 33d> T a3 O3UCYU 1ey) SAWONIN0 TN Apuap) e
P S, Ndg TO DPumo 5108 pur ugndanp ABnensz

TIMGAND 4O (cgd.c. 9 gl
PRAYIWR Y N Mt w3
jov T g ..:Bh Eo\aenrn
YA ZV WD o?—..Tu_ M 4ng ‘g v
2 prem TGN T deyt )

£

SuOI3ap A3y U) Jlfqnd amoAu; o
onjeA pur pauewsopad
Alin jo sisumo-sowonmIulOjul e
SWio pirog pue sHYIA YUM Adwo)
$0/INp AIDINLAS s AIPNPI 1IN ©
JUIWIAA|0AY] pUR AIQEIUNTXIY NIQNd'T

Suawwey

o735 £-5

MUIADY 1Y IUPULOLDY

HUs

NOLLYMVAZ-N35 GYVDa ONINYIAGD




180N 60peIMOU pUe Jamod BRUM

JaAaNET WOPPRS=7 SAWNIWOS=E 3ILPJOWON=y SAEMY =S,

a8l 03X oL
Juawasaudus J0j ueld
Vel sRPRo
'L
hunpe
Wawdo|aaap (euojssajosd panpnas jenuue
ue v aedpied (M Aqwaw peoqg ey o M
paidope aq i ucjienjesd _
<95 VRU 3y Ag ualiaadsdin Ssoy) Supjew
Jojueyd e ‘papaau 2Je Sjuawasordwiaseypy o
,5,.._“1:_80 s w;:. | (opow
o~ Wo_..ﬁm ammL Jvu db(..# IURUIIADD U] 33U3|[23 3 Uf PaYSIqIsd
dﬂ!“Wz?ef ﬁi&»& 34} JO UOfIEN|EA3-}j3S |ENUUB VR NPUOD @
Zrom sb AT —Z9 UONEN|eA-}(35 IOR'Y
(1ap10 0 5310y 5,uaq0y -3} s2npar0sd
, dupaaw pasaudde o} sasaype pue ‘{sanss}
%loi : Jo n_eﬁ(-»ﬂb "0 dugp ﬂ.ﬂ oia) aanensujwpe 10u) A3yjod Lo UoFSMISIP
24] - pdw fo € ﬁd +ou .u{.. | seshoo} ‘vopedppued sequaw ajgeunba
nd. .10 £. sansse 'sepudfe Jupasway s Jjep ay) o
o \3 ﬂii& mSﬁ Janavaym agnd ay) ozgﬂwﬂww_am_ﬁ
D SANO WY ‘ i
A - _ + 2 P Jupaaw vado yym Adwod jimpacogayl o
IO ViV, o | Lii»z o \%s Eﬁ_c“ueéo_u wri03ap sadosd of a1aype
ﬁ_ 2134 w.&ﬁﬂ pue ‘uns Apuapy)a pue Apje aq M sBupIa e
_ 3 v 2w ¢ 470 % sBupaap paeog's
[uALWE) WIB TS M3|AIY STASY DIUBULIOLDY |

ANOD) NOLLYNTVAITIS GUYOD ONINNIADD

































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 1-4-23
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, January 4, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Interim Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Darrin McNew, Acting Executive Director
Electric Operations; Glen Brendel, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss,
Executive Director Corporate Compliance; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer;
Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; and
Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agsenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany
Henry and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of December 21, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of December 21,
2022, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #5- Public Comments

Ms. Louise Lynch, conveyed concerns regarding having to state addresses. She also
expressed her thoughts about the Board Work Session; the terminology used in wanting to make
the public understand BPU’s value; the discussion about community engagement, and about
returning constituents communications. She also inquired about retired employees benefits, and
wanted to get a copy of the itemized budget without having to go through open records.

Mr. Rayan Makarem, Clean Air Now, 3730 Metropolitan Avenue, wanted to
reemphasize his thoughts working together. He spoke about the next year’s budget, and
conveyed his thoughts on pursuing changes with the Unified Government (UG) PILOT.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., spoke about his opposition in stating addresses.
He also conveyed his thoughts on the Board Work Session and about public priorities on no
more shut-offs and lowering of the bills. He gave his views about the need to bring organizations
and nonprofits, that had more expertise in the areas of how to help customers, into the utility
process.

Ms. Lisa Walker Yeager, 1068 Webster, wished everyone a happy holiday and asked
that the board set a date to engage with a community group to get together and move forward.

Ms. Susan Stevens, 4018 Silver Ave. wanted to remind that she was available to attend
community action group meetings and echoed Ms. Yeager’s statement about setting a date. She
also wished all a happy new year.

Item #6 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1. November 2022 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, reviewed the November 2022 Financials with the Board. (See
attached PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

A motion was made to approve the November 2022 Financials as presented, by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Winter Preparation/Planning: Mr. Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate
Compliance and Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Electric Supply Planning presented an
update on the energy market, both on a national and regional level, during the winter
period, to inform the Board and public on what was being done during winter weather
events. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Moss and Mr. Ferris responded to comments and questions from the Board.

.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson gave an update on customer issues from the last
Board meeting. He also informed the Board about the upcoming Eagle Days event on
January 21-22 at Wyandotte County Lake. He also reported that the Wyandotte County
Legislation Delegation town hall meeting would be held on January 5™ at the West
Wyandotte Library.

Item #7 — Board Comments

Ms. Gonzales proposed that a public engagement meeting date be set for some time
around January 23", She also thanked everyone for their presentations.

Mr. Groneman thanked Mr. Ferris and Mr. Moss for their presentation. He also
commended the Board President, Ms. Gonzales, for setting up the Board self-evaluation.

Mr. Haley said he appreciated the evening’s presentations from Mr. Ferris, Mr.
Moss, and Ms. Austin. He spoke about his one-year anniversary on the Board and about
public participation. He reiterated Mr. Johnson’s comments about the town hall. He still
wanted to push for greater customer service and opening the lobby and wished everyone a
good new year.

Mr. Milan wished everyone a prosperous 2023.

Ms. Mulvany Henry wished Mr. Haley a happy anniversary. She also thanked the
public for their participation and inquired if the comments and questions would be responded
to.

Mr. Johnson said that he had notes on the issues raised and would prepare something

on the responses to the inquiries for the next meeting.
Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Bryant expressed his interest in attending a community engagement meeting, it
was important to hear all viewpoints. He asked that as much advanced notice possible be
given as to the date of the meeting. He also wished all a happy new year.

Item #8 — Adjourn

At 7:29 P.M. a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Bryant and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4


























































































10






























10



11



12



13



14



Election of Officers
Agenda [tem #VII



Agenda Item #VII

Board Meeting of January 18, 2023
TO: President and Members of the
Board of Public Utilities

DATE: January 18, 2023

SUBJECT: Election of Officers

Section 3.1 of the Board Rules of Procedure states that “The Board shall elect,
from its membership at the second meeting in January of each year, a President, a
Vice President and shall appoint a Secretary.” Except in the case of a vacancy on
the Board, four affirmative votes shall be required to elect each officer. Terms of
officers shall be limited to not more than two consecutive one year terms in the
same office; however, in the event no nominee receives four affirmative votes, the
current office holder shall remain in office for successive one year terms until a
nominee receives the requisite number of votes at the election held at the second
meeting of the year.

Typically, the nominations are opened for the Office of President. More than one
nomination may be received. After all nominations are received, the Board shall
vote on each nomination in the order they are received. At any time, a nominee
receives four affirmative votes by the remainder of the Board, the President of the
Board is declared and no further votes on the remaining nominees are required. In
the event that four affirmative votes are not received by any nominee, the current
President would retain the office.

The newly elected President then presides over the balance of the meeting, and for
the Election of Officers to fill the Office of Vice President and the appointment to
fill the Office of Secretary.

Respectfully submitted,

William Johnson
General Manager



General Manager/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII






























10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18






